From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 6/14/2013 8:11:24 AM

To: Michael R. Peevey (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Dan Skopec
(dskopec@semprautilities.com); smutny(@iepa.com (smutny@iepa.com); 'Pat
Mason' (pat@cfee.net); Nancy Ryan (nancy.ryan@ethree.com); 'Nora Traughber’
(Nora@cfee.net)

Cc: 'Joan Lynch' (jlynch@cfee.net)

Bec:

Subject: RE: CFEE Energy conf call, Fri, June 14, 9 am. dial-in info

For our call this morning, I've attached Pat's hold the date memo, and Assembly Bill 327. Atthe
steering committee meeting in Napa, the group indicated a fall workshop on rate design may be timely.
We need your help figuring out what sort of prep should be done prior to the conference and what each
session should cover.

Thanks

From: Joan Lynch [mailto:jlynch@cfee.net]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 4:11 PM

To: Joan Lynch

Subject: CFEE Energy conf call, Fri, June 14, 9 a.m. _ dial-in info

Energy agenda conference call

Friday, June 14th, 9 a.m.

Dial-in: Redacted

Redacted

Code: ]

Participants

Michael Peevey

Dan Skopec

SB GT&S 0291502
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Nancy Ryan
Tom Bottorff (not confirmed yet)
Jan Smutny-Jones

Patrick Mason

Redacted

Nora Traughber, CFEE Fellow

If you have any questions, please call our office at 415-788-1786.

Thank you,

Joan Lynch
Office Administrator

California Foundation on the Environment and the Economy
Pier 35, Suite 202 | San Francisco, CA 94133

T:415.788.1786

F: 415986.2227

www.clee.net

This transmission by CFEE is intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be confidential. If you are not
the named addressee, or if the message has been addressed to you in error, you must not read, disclose,
reproduce, distribute or use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the
narmned addressee is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality. If vou have received this
transmission in error please contact the sender and delete the message.
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